

KAI WEST SCHLOSSER

CREATIVE / ART DIRECTOR

I'm a 21y/o redheaded, German/American, dsixylec, Art Director, with a 200ml bladder.

In 2010, when the iPad first came out, I was 11 and completely blown away. My parents told me if I could earn the money, I could buy one. A year later, I was the only 12 year-old lining up to purchase an iPad 2. How? – Well I made over \$699 by selling a shitload of 5Gum. Nothing has stopped me since.

Launch AR:



Try me before you hire me!

Due to COVID-19, we will probably not have an in-person meeting right away. So, feel free to bring me to your place digitally in AR and get a glimpse of my imaginary skills. For actual skills, visit: kaiwestschlosser.com



EXPERIENCE:

Jan 2021 – Current

Jr. Innovation Art Director
Serviceplan Innovation, Munich

2017 – Current

Freelance Creative

2019 - 2020

Art Director – Intern
Serviceplan Innovation, Munich
360i, NYC
Elephant, NYC

2017 – 2018

Bartender
Hannyslounge, Weißenburg

+

many other summer jobs from logistics to street construction

EDUCATION:

2020 – 2021

Certificate in Advertising
Google Creative Campus

2018 – 2020

Art Director Portfolio Program
Miami AD School Europe

2015 – 2017

International Bacalaureate
UWC Robert Bosch College

AWARDS:

2020

German Representative –
Cannes Lions
Roger Hatchuel Academy 2020
(deferred to 2021)

2019

Merit – Young Ones / The One
Show

CONTACT:

kaiwestschlosser.com
kaiwschlosser@icloud.com
+49 (0) 157 57282758
[@kaiwestschlosser](https://www.instagram.com/kaiwestschlosser)

COMPUTER STUFF:

Advanced:

Adobe CC
Affinity Suite
Spark AR
Sketch
Figma
iWork
Microsoft Office

Basic:

Cinema 4D
Reality Composer (Xcode 11)